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10A. Modification of Contract Order No.
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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

ElThe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [] is extended. IXis not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the
offer submitted: or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT
TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each
letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority):
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contractiorder is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [_] is not l:| is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Solicitation No.: DCFB-2009-B-8738 is hereby amended to provide responses to the following offeror questions (see Page
2).

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Response to Offeror Questions

Q1. The inside width of the trailer is 6ft. If the shelves are 2ft 2" on one side and 2ft. 2” on the other side that leaves a
pathway of 1'8” wide to carry equipment. This 1’8" pathway will not allow a tent carry cart over the wheel base and
forces a tie down of the tent system that weighing between 600Ibs to 800Ibs in the very rear of the trailer. If
sufficient weight is not placed over the wheel base; the trailer could sway and possibly topple during transport. Are

these the correct specifications for the shelving?

A1. The trailer specifications specify a 26-inch shelf on the driver’s side of the trailer only, not on both sides. A

copy of the trailer specifications is attached to this modification.

Q2. The specifications call for 60lbs per square foot shelving rating. Custom 60lbs shelves can be built to handle
this at additional cost just to hold light ticks, traffic cones, garden hoses, etc. Since the stated inside height is only &'
tall it is suggested that the District add another 6” to the inside height of the trailer so most workers can stand up,

A2. Section B.2 is revised to read as follows:

“_ 18’ Trailer Dual Axle w. Ramp Rear Door, Side Door, Adjustable Metal Shelving to accommodate
equipment Bins/Binders, 2,275 Ibs empty, 4,725 Ib. capacity, 7,000 Ibs GVW w. Extended Tongue; Minimum
Interior Space Required =15’ L x 6’ W x 6’ 6” H or 540ft°, and utilize a 2-5/16” Ball size. The roof should be
made of material that allows light to pass through. The floor shall be equipped with adjustable tie-down

points for heavy equipment.

Shelving should be made of aluminum of sufficient gauge to load to 30 pounds per square foot. All shelving

should be height adjustable without the use of specialized tools or equipment.

Anchor rings should be attached within the trailer to secure loads from moving/shifting.”

Q3. Section B, Line #0004 lists “Containment Basin — Hand Sprayers for patient self decon”. Is the end user agency

requesting pricing for containment basin and hand sprayers together on this line?

A3. Yes: Section B.2 Contract Line Item No. 0004 is revised to read as follows:

CLIN - 0004 Item Description Price Per Unit Estimate QTY
0004A Containment Basin $ ea 16
0004B Hand Sprayers for patient

self decon $ ea 16

Q4. Section B.2, Line #0009 lists a “Hot Water Heater” — What is the BTU requirement?

Total Price

$

A.4 The BTU output should be sufficient to supply the tents with hot water for decon operations.

Q5. Line #0034 lists “Traffic Cones” - What is the desired height and markings for the traffic cones?

A.5 The minimum height for the traffic cones are 28 inch non-reflective.

Q.6 Section C.3.6 states “The Contractor shall deliver all trailers and tents to DCFD’s Fleet Maintenance Facility located at
1101 Half Street S.W., Washington, DC 20001.” Does the end user agency want the equipment shipped separately or

in the trailers?

A.6 All equipment should be delivered together in the trailers.




